



Emerald Green Property Owners Association

2020 Board of Directors Candidate Resumes:

Sharon Bobbins
Jeanette Gamble
Patsy Jones
Arthur Kaplan

Sharon Bobbins
350 Lake Louise Marie Rd
Rock Hill, NY 12775
516-361-7294
Sharon.bobbins@gmail.com

I have been married to Jay for 32 incredible years, am a mother of 2 wonderful daughters, and a mother in law to 2 men whom I adore. I am a successful businesswoman and who work in the life sciences industry.

I ran for the board for the first time 3 years ago because I felt that Emerald Green was a beautiful, safe and tranquil backdrop where I could make a positive impact. Since joining the board in 2017, I have helped facilitate many changes and have become the VP, supporting President Alan Schantz.

Some of the more memorable and well attended activities and events that my committee and I have facilitated include bonfires down at the beach (complete with make your own Smores), a Country Western dance, knitting circles, Paint & Sip events, a Photography Workshop series with resident photographer Beth Green, children's Arts and Crafts events with resident Denise Chocolate, Board and Brunch meetings, Family Fun Night, surprise ice cream treats at the pool, Childrens Pizza and Movie night, seasonal water aerobics classes, yoga classes, Tai Chi aerobics classes, Holiday House Decorating Contests, the annual Garage Sale, the annual Childrens Carnival, Family Fun Day, Annual Cabaret Nights and arranging for many incredibly talented bands and musicians that played poolside for our entertainment. Last year we ended the summer with a successful pool party, complete with heros, a DJ and fireworks and hope to welcome in the new pool complex with memorable festivities in 2020!

While the classes and activities have been popular, what is more meaningful is hearing the stories about the new and renewed friendships that have developed as a result of people attending events and activities and getting involved at EG. We will have a beautiful new pool complex in a matter of weeks, but the people is what makes a community special.

To make new home buyers feel welcomed, we have resurrected the welcome committee. This committee, headed up by Carla Cohn, creates and delivers welcome baskets and the committee members makes a personal connection with new homeowners in EG. (As a result of Covid, their efforts have been paused, but they are eager to get back in action.)

I am running again for a 2nd term. As a result of the commitment and dedication of the entire board, together with the support of the resident volunteers on the Events and Activities committee and the community, I'm pleased and proud with the many changes that have taken place in EG. I want to see Emerald Green continue to be an active, inclusive, safe and fun community that we can all feel welcomed in and be proud to be a part of!

Please vote for me. Thanks!

Jeanette Gamble

1 New York Plaza, New York, NY 10004

Phone: (212) 276-1945

Email: Jeanette.Gamble@morganstanley.com

Profile

Astute Managing Director, with over 20 years of exposure to deal with complex global infrastructure support, performance and tuning, and capacity planning for the firm's Data and Infrastructure Technologies. Since joining the firm, Jeanette has held a number of positions across the firm's Technology organization and has worked in each of the firm's core locations, including London, Hong Kong, Tokyo, and New York. Roles have spanned Enterprise Computing, Application Development, Quality Assurance and Production Management, and Enterprise Crisis Management – where Jeanette was instrumental in the creation of the firm's Enterprise Command Center and regarded as one of the firm's best incident managers.

EDUCATION

The University of Salford

Bachelor's Degree in Business Information Systems

EXPERIENCE

Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC

Managing Director

- Head of Enterprise Computing Services Global: Infra, Data, Web, Private Cloud, Business Intelligence, Core Services, Lifecycle Management, and All-Level Support Management

*New York, NY
Jan 2020 - Present*

Executive Director

- Head of Enterprise Computing Services Americas and Head of Enterprise Computing Data Services Global: Database, Big Data, Business Analytics and Reporting Distribution, Performance and Tuning, DevOps, and Managed Services

*New York, NY
Jan 2010 - Jan 2020*

Vice President

- Head of Americas Enterprise Command Center
- Architectural Lead of Finance Technology
- Head of Teradata/Greenplum/MQ/Autosys Technology Global

*New York, NY
Jan 2006 - Jan 2010*

LEADERSHIP

Campus Recruiting

- Chair of Duke University Campus Recruiting
- Founder of two STEM and diversity-focused high school internship programs

Women in Technology and S.H.E. Summit

- Coordinated the "Powered by Morgan Stanley" exhibit to draw increased focus on Women in Technology at the global S.H.E. Summit Conference
- Chairperson on the global S.H.E. Coalition committee, which aims to create a forum to share information amongst corporations so they may attract, train, and advance women in the field

Girls Who Code

- Spearheaded Morgan Stanley's partnership with "Girls Who Code" to increase the number of girls in technology roles
-

Patsy Jones, RN, MN, CPHQ

Personal Information

Patsy Jones, RN, MN, CPHQ

2 Canfield Ave., #320
White Plains, NY 10601
917 232-9031

patsyjones413@gmail.com

108 Lake Shore Drive South
Rock Hill, NY 12775

Qualification Highlights

Energetic, innovative, highly motivated and experienced registered nurse administrator experienced in regulatory compliance issues, quality measures, risk management and care management. Experienced in Lean methodology and incorporating this methodology into performance improvement and patient safety activities. Seeking an executive position in a progressive, quality healthcare facility or system, to develop and implement evidence based practices, innovative patient transition and quality processes and ensure high quality patient and family care throughout the cycle of healthcare.

Experience

June 2017 – Present

Westchester Medical Center, Director of Quality and Patient Safety

Responsible for oversight of the Quality department at the University Hospital at Westchester Medical Center. Perform chart reviews; work with departmental quality committee chairs on metrics and analysis and action plans. Education of quality and physician staff on performance improvement projects. Also responsible for root cause analysis, peer review and NYPORTS review. Trained in Lean methodology and implementation of Rapid Improvement Events, A2 charters and Daily Management. Part of interdepartmental teams for infection control, risk management and sepsis. Master Trainer in TeamSTEPPS and hospital coordinator for the NYS Partnership for Patients.

January 2017-June 2017

Westchester Medical Center, Director of Nursing Quality

Responsible for ensuring that NDNQI nursing data for falls, pressure injuries, and restraints is collected, validated and analyzed. Member of the restraints task force to decrease use of restraints and increase awareness of appropriate restraint usage. Chair of the Safe Patient Handling Committee.

September 2015-December 2016

HackensackUMC at Pascack Valley, Chief Quality Officer

Responsible for oversight of all Quality issues, CMS and JC reporting, Joint Commission Accreditation Surveys, and all Regulatory Surveys and Infection Control. Member of the Senior Leadership team for the hospital and report directly to the CEO. Implementing processes for performance improvement with medical staff and nursing staff. Reports to the board on quality metrics and areas of improvement. Part of the Joint Replacement Bundle Team. Contact person for Partnership for Patients with the New Jersey Hospital Association. Will be working with corporate staff on the implementation of TeamSTEPPS in the future. Trained in Lean methodology and implementation. Collaborates with the Patient Safety Officer and Risk Manager on root cause analysis, follow up on incidents and process changes.

Patsy Jones, RN, MN, CPHQ

March 2010 – August 2015

NYC Health and Hospital Corporation, Metropolitan Hospital Center, Associate Executive Director, Quality Management/Regulatory Affairs

Responsible for the oversight of Risk Management, Care Management, Guest Relations, Medical Staff Office, and Quality Management. Responsible for all aspects of the Project Red program for COPD and Heart Failure, Transitions of Care and Re-admissions. Responsible for collection and submission of all ORYX data, CMS Core measures, Joint Commission data and Hospital Wide Performance Improvement data. Serves as coordinator for all Joint Commission preparedness and continued readiness. Liaison for all regulatory surveys, including NYSDOH, CMS, OMH, OASAS, etc. and responsible for ensuring corrective action plans are implemented and monitored. Responsible for incorporation of Lean methodology into performance improvement projects throughout the hospital. Silver level in Lean Methodology. Master Trainer in TeamSTEPPS and hospital coordinator for the NYS Partnership for Patients. Responsible for preparation, response and ongoing collaboration with all regulatory agencies. Work closely with Patient Safety Officer on performance improvement projects and new initiatives. Responsible for oversight of all Risk Management activities. Excellent understanding and knowledge of root cause analysis and proactive risk assessment methodology. Coordinates collection and monitoring of risk reduction strategies related to root cause analyses.

January, 2009 – February, 2010 Health Services Advisory Group of California, Inc. (HSAG), Quality Improvement Organization, Director of Patient Safety:

Responsible for the creation and management of the Patient Safety Team in the California office and the growth and development of HSAG Quality Improvement Organization services in California. New QIO contract in California and marketed the services, developed the strategies and developed crucial relationships with hospital CEO's and Nursing Home Directors. Acted as a member of the Quality Improvement Committee of the California Hospital Association. Lectured and spoke on behalf of the Health Services Advisory Group, Patient Safety division in California.

Responsible for meeting all the CMS deliverables for the 9th SOW, Theme 6.2 - Patient Safety, in California. Met all deliverables before or on time. Made facility visits to discuss best practices and quality improvement.

July, 2003 – January, 2009

New York State Department of Health, Deputy Director for the Metropolitan Area Regional Office:

Responsible for the regulatory programs in the Office of Health Systems Management, and Office of Long Term Care for the Metropolitan Area Regional Office, which encompasses the 5 boroughs of New York City, Nassau and Suffolk Counties and the Hudson Valley. Liaison with CMS New York office.

This office includes the Hospital and Primary care programs and EMS, Long Term Care, Adult homes, Hospice and Home care, and the Office of Professional Medical Conduct and the Bureau of Narcotic Enforcement. Act as a member of Advisory Committees for the State, and work with the Patient Safety Center on patient safety and quality initiatives. Worked with the GNYHA on both hospital and nursing home collaborates. MARO office was able to meet all CMS standards in the Hospital and Long Term Care Program.

Patsy Jones, RN, MN, CPHQ

July, 2000 – June, 2003

**Tarzana Regional Medical Center, Tenet Healthcare Inc., Tarzana
California Director, Women's and Children's Services:**

Responsible for all of the patient care areas in the Obstetrical and Pediatric areas and the Women's Resource Center. Work with Nurse Managers in the day to day operation of the inpatient units and outpatient activities in the Women's Resource Center. Fiscal responsibility for 230 FTEs with a budget of over \$15 million. Responsible for maintaining quality standards and benchmark initiatives for the Corporate Office. Wrote and implemented policies and procedures for Women's and Children's Services and served on the OB/Gyn, Pediatric and Quality Assurance Advisory Committees. Worked with Risk Management on monitoring of incident reports and review of QA initiatives in the Nursing department.

Other Experience

New York University Hospitals Center, New York, New York: NY Director of Nursing, Maternal/Child Service Line; 1/99-6/2000

St. Luke's Roosevelt Hospital Center, New York, New York: NY Clinical Coordinator, Labor and Delivery/Birthing Center; 1998-1999

Cedars-Sinai Medical Center, Los Angeles, California: Nurse Manager, Labor and Delivery, Home Infusion services Administrator, Alternate Site Services, and Women's Health; 1995-1998

Coram Healthcare, Inc., Denver, Colorado: National Director of Women's Health; 1992-1995. Opened 13 new OB centers across the country in first year.

BirthCare, Inc., Los Angeles, California: President and Founding Director; 1988-1992

Cedars-Sinai Medical Center, Los Angeles, California: Clinical Nurse Specialist, Maternal/Fetal Medicine and Pediatrics; 1990-1998. Carried a caseload of high risk patients and coordinated care, referred to community based organizations, and ensured all tests and exams and appointments were made and laboratory tests followed up with Perinatal and Pediatric team. 1978-1992

Perinatal Health, Inc., Sacramento, California: Consultant for Perinatal Risk Assessment Products; 1984-1990

Education

Masters of Nursing, Maternal/Child Nursing, Pediatric Oncology, University of California, Los Angeles, California, 1985

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Mount St. Mary's College, Los Angeles, California, 1975

Master Trainer, TeamSTEPPS

Certifications, Professional Organizations

Certification:

Certified Legal Nurse Consultant – 2007

Certified Professional in Healthcare Quality - 2013

Licenses:

New York State Registered Nurse – 497369

Patsy Jones, RN, MN, CPHQ

Professional memberships:

New York Association of Healthcare Quality, Past President

National Association of Healthcare Quality

National Patient Safety Foundation

RESUME - ARTHUR KAPLAN

EMERALD GREEN ADDRESS: 13 SCARBOROUGH CIRCLE
ROCK HILL, N.Y. 12775

HAVE LIVED IN EMERALD GREEN FOR 40 YEARS.

WAS AN ORTHODONTIST IN WESTCHESTER COUNTY- NOW RETIRED.

STARTED THE EMERALD GREEN RECREATION PROGRAM AND WAS ITS
CHAIRPERSON FOR MANY YEARS.

SERVED ON THE EMERALD GREEN BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR 15 YEARS - VICE
PRESIDENT FOR THREE YEARS AND PRESIDENT FROM 1996 TO 1999.

REASON FOR WANTING TO SERVE AGAIN ON THE BOARD: TO BE PART OF THE
TEAM THAT WILL BE PLANNING AND HOPEFULLY EXECUTING THE UPGRADING
OF OUR INFRASTRUCTURE, SPORTS FACILITIES AND BUILDINGS TO MAKE US
AGAIN "THE PREMIER PLACE TO LIVE AND PLAY IN THE CATSKILLS."

